From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

CcC: Gaston, Molly (SMO);: Admin. Assistant | Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 4/8/2011 5:42:19 PM

Subject: DOJ Response to Issa letter to ATF, dated 3/16/11, which we have now sent in pdf format to Issa
and Cummings staff

Attachments: Response to Chairman Issa - 4 8 11.pdf

We've talked through the letter with Issa staff, who seemed appreciative, and briefly discussed it with Cummings staff.
With Issa staff, they also provided info about their particular interests regarding the subpoena categories - seems like
they're really focused on the pending investigation, but we'll go over our notes more carefully and provide additional
info.

Matt, could you please circulate this to others as you see fit? Thanks. FB
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